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RELEASE IN PART B6|

Re: PLA follow-up

From: Jackie Newmyer

B6
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com
Subject: Re: PLA follow-up

Thanks so much re the

[ will work on my calendar and get back to you with alternative dates
as soon as possible. As you know, it's a difficult topic, but I am

hoping to be helpful by covering the sweep of activities, from nuclear
modernization to the South China Sea, in order to provide a basis for
an integrated assessment of implications for the United States and the
region.

On Mon, Aug 30, 2010 at 11:45 AM, H wrote;
> Hi, Jackie--

>
>

>

> Twill bein NY the 20th and 22d for the UNGA. But, T would like to talk so let's keep trying to find a time.
>

> Al the best, H

> From: newmyer
>To: H

> Sent: Mon Aug 30 11:27:40 2010
> Subject: PLA follow-up

>

> Dear Secretary Clinton,

>
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>
>

>

> You mentioned that we should discuss the PLA. T would be happy to

> share my thoughts on how China's strategists perceive the current

> military balance and assess China's progress in the relationship with

> the United States. If you might be in town with a window of

> availability on Monday, 20 Sept., or Wednesday, 22 Sept., I could stop
> by at your convenience.

>

> Al best, Jackie

>

> -

> Jacqueling Newmyer

> President, Long Term Strategy Group

> 124 Mt. Auburm St., Suite 4605, Cambridge, MA 02138

> (ph)
> (fax)
> www. ltstrategy.com
>

Jacqueline Newmyer
President, Long Term Strategy Group
124 Mt. Auburn St., Suite 4605, Cambridge, MA 02138

(ph)
(fax)

W, TEStrategy.com
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